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Via Email and U.S. Mail 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 	 In re: Joint Application for Expedited Approval of Transfer of Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc.'s Water and Wastewater Facilities Serving the Arredondo Farms 
Mobile Home Park in Alachua County, Florida to Yes Companies, LLC, an 
exempt entity under Section 367.022(5), Florida Statutes 
Docket No. 120272-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Yes Companies, LLC ("Yes") set forth below is Yes' responses to the 
letter dated November 20, 2012 from Bart Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor, Bureau of 
Rate Filings and Surveillance. 

Additional Information. 

1. 	 Utility Plant. Contingent on the approval of this transfer. Aqua's water 
certificate will be amended to not only include Arredondo Estates in its 
service territory. Please provide a breakdown of the rate based allocated to 
the Arredondo Estates. 

Response: 

See December 19,2012 Letter to you from D. Bruce May, Jr., counsel for 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
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2. 	 Sale Closing Date. Please verify the date upon which the sale closed/or 
will close and the Buyer took over operation of the utility facilities 

Response: 

See December 19,2012 Letter to you from D. Bruce May, Jr., counsel for 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc 

3. Mobile Home Lot Rental Agreements. Contingent upon the approval of 
this transfer, Yes Companies will be responsible for providing utility 
services to its tenants. Please provide an updated prospectus pursuant 
to Section 723 of the Florida Statutes. 

Response: 

Yes does not intend to amend it's tenant Prospectus prior to the closing of 
this transaction as that it is not required by Chapter 723, Florida Statutes. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Very truly yours, 

-------­

DSB:lmd 

cc: 	 Reese Davis 
Wally Moreland 
Kim Kurz 
D. Bruce May, Esq. 
Martha Brown, Esq. 
Stephen B. (Bart) Fletcher 

David S. Bernstein 


